## **COMPLAINT**

U.S. DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT - WI FILED

(for non-prisoner filers without lawyers)

2019 AUG 20 P 1: 02

## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN CLERK

| Smith-Howard Community.Org  Levella M. Willis-Myers P.O Box 080732   |                                    |
|--|------------------------------------|
| Milwaukee, WI 53208  |                                    |
| The second section of the section of th | Case Number:                       |
| v.   | 19-C-1202                          |
| (Full name of defendant(s))  |                                    |
| Google HQ-Sundar Pichai, CE  | (to be supplied by Clerk of Court) |
|  |                                    |
| 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway  |                                    |
| Mountain View, California  |                                    |
| •  |                                    |
|  |                                    |
| A. PARTIES   |                                    |
| 1. Plaintiff is a citizen of <u>Wiscons</u><br>(State)   | silva and resides at               |
| 3421 w. Vliet st., P. o Box 080 (Address)  |                                    |
| (If more than one plaintiff is filing, use anot  | her piece of paper.)               |
| 2. Defendant Google specu  | Hive 3 ceo Sundar Pichai           |
| 2. Defendant <u>Google as acc</u> is (if a person or private corporation) a citizen of _   | (Name)                             |
| is (if a person or private corporation) a citizen of _   | J COOKING VIEW                     |

and (if a person) resides at <u>California</u>, <u>Santa Clara</u>

(Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant's job)

worked for <u>Gwail</u>, <u>Google Play</u>, <u>Google Jocation & Maps</u>

(Employer's name and address, if known)

(If you need to list more defendants, use another piece of paper.)

## B. STATEMENT OF CLAIM

On the space provided on the following pages, tell:

- 1. Who violated your rights;
- 2. What each defendant did;
- 3. When they did it;
- 4. Where it happened; and
- 5. Why they did it, if you know.

In 2002, 2006, 2010 and several years later,

(google) is still in fell operation over all network

providers apps demanding access to phones accounts

even after continuously being hacked and millions

of people are still having their information and

Identities stolen.

This places a heavy birden on business owners

and employees who now cannot retrieve important

or personal information from their amail accounts

because passwords were changed without their knowledge

| or consent. And theres pasically nothing the   |
|--|
| account holder can do but stort over.  |
| But when you have up to (5) or more accounts   |
| constantly being hacked (passwords) that are linked  |
| to social media accounts, banking, utility companies   |
| etc. This can also harm credit scores and  |
| housing.   |
|  |
| I have several clients in representing   |
| as a community, that request this be   |
| resolved as it has took a toll on their lines  |
| and left some homeless or not able to get  |
| transportion to work.  |
|  |
| Federal violations) 1. Identity theft  2. Computer crimes (Network adata hooking)  2. ECC violations (Stalen hooking)  |
| 3, FCC violations (Btolen banking information) 4, mail fraud (by Email)  |
| The state of the s |
|  |
|  |
|  |

| C.   | JURIS  | BDICTION  |
|--|--------|---|
|  |        | I am suing for a violation of federal law under 28 U.S.C. § 1331.   |
| OR   |        |   |
|  | X      | I am suing under state law. The state citizenship of the plaintiff(s) is (are) different from the state citizenship of every defendant, and the amount of money at stake in this case (not counting interest and costs) is \$275 m.//ion. |
| D.   | RELII  | EF WANTED   |
| ,  | includ | ibe what you want the Court to do if you win your lawsuit. Examples may de an award of money or an order telling defendants to do something or to loing something.  |
| M  | one    | tary Award  |
|  |        |   |
| Sm   | r. Fh. | - Howard Community Firm will be   |
| ha   | pir    | y these clients will debt eonsolidation,  |
| 110  | cens   | e renewal, child support, etc.  |
|  |        |   |
| We   | regu   | est that google be liable for all filing and  |
|  | _      | ey fees. Applicable State and Federal taxes.  |
|  |        |   |
| <del>\                                    </del> |        |   |
|  |        |   |
|  |        |   |

| E.     | JURY DEMAND  |
|--------|--|
|        | I want a jury to hear my case.   |
|        | ☐ - YES  |
| I decl | lare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.  |
| Com    | plaint signed this 2011 day of August 2019.  |
|        | Respectfully Submitted, Signature of Plaintiff   |
|        | 414 399-9332   |
|        | Plaintiff's Telephone Number   |
|        | Plaintiff's Email Address  Smith: Howard Community. Org.  Levella M. Willis-Myers  P. Box 080732   |
|        | Milwaukee, WI 53208  |
|        | (Mailing Address of Plaintiff)   |
|        | (If more than one plaintiff, use another piece of paper.)  |
|        | UEST TO PROCEED IN DISTRICT COURT WITHOUT PREPAYING THE  |
| ×      | I <b>DO</b> request that I be allowed to file this complaint without paying the filing fee. I have completed a Request to Proceed in District Court without Prepaying the Filing Fee form and have attached it to the complaint. |
|        | I <b>DO NOT</b> request that I be allowed to file this complaint without prepaying the filing fee under 28 U.S.C. § 1915, and I have included the full filing fee with this complaint.   |